

Re: FBI Briefing for HSGAC Chair and Ranking Member

From: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "McMullan, Pace EOP/WHO" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 23:28:30 -0500

Would 3:45pm on 2/19 work?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2025, at 8:55 PM, Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> wrote:

Hi Sean,

Any update here?

Hugh

From: Manzelli, Sean (Paul) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:56 AM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: McMullan, Pace EOP/WHO <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: FBI Briefing for HSGAC Chair and Ranking Member

Good morning Hugh,

Thank you for sending this over. Tuesday will be tight considering it's a travel day, but I will take a look and get back to you.

Sean

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 at 9:50 AM
To: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "McMullan, Pace EOP/WHO" <(b)(6)>
Subject: FBI Briefing for HSGAC Chair and Ranking Member

Sean –

My name is Hugh Fike and I work over at OMB. I'm helping arrange the logistical components of Mr. Dan Bishop's nomination hearing next week.

I wanted to reach out and find some time hopefully on Tuesday (assuming Monday is out of the question?) next week for the FBI to come brief the Chair and Ranking Member ahead of Dan Bishop's nomination hearing on Thursday.

Can you please give me some times on Tuesday where that could work?

Hugh